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1. Town
a. Street
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= Unknown Address
b. Unknown Street
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a. Street
= Address
= Unknown Address
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#36 Con't salvageable. The cellar was filled with dirt except for a 5'+ 8' section

which was tetained for use as a family root cellar with stones set for steps

to go outside. Wide oak flooring planks were laid at this time over the

original log puncheon flooring. In 1935 a glassed, enclosed front porch
was added across the front of the house. In 1950 the narrow room across

back was torn away, a 12' addition put in its place fro dining room,

kitchen, bathrrom, and hallway. A door was removed at the back with an 8'

archway being put in its place. At sometime during the 1880's the fireplace

at each end of the log cabin were closed, boarded, and just a brick chimney,

floor to ceiling, left for each. In 1974 complete renovation to the structure

was done, including strengthening the logs of the upstairs floor, floors carpeted
and wood paneling added after being stripped back to the logs, kitchen cabinets,
floor furnaces, outside weatherboarding repaired and replaced where necessary,
re-roofed, & large utility room added to the right side of house to which was
attached a garage, thus giving the house its present shape. Under the stairs
in a closet, the logs were left exposed so as to reveal the original building
material. All rafters were found to have been put together with hand-carved pegs,
and the original shingles, which were left, were hand-hewn also. Across the front
of the site, an ornately wrought-iron fence(built 1888 for Mrs. Kings grandmother's
grave-site) was put in place after it became necessary to remove it from the Craven
Cemetary to facilitate cemetary upkeep there.

#42 Con't Willis Warriners lived there from 1837-186L4. It was very dangerous, for
Warriner's own relatives were of Southern persuasion. The fact that the house
was within a block of the Missouri River accounted for its effectiveness.
Family of present owners have lived in the house since 1917.

#44 Con't being located then on the eastern boundries of Bluffton, county seat of
Ray County 1821-1828. The root cellar in back is associated with the house, too.
(see #h2 for details.)
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KA A5 002 043

#42. Cont. in a deteriorated condition and has been vandalised. It is now open
to the weather, stores hay and sometimes provides shelter for animals.


























































































RO SPRIGKIPN

#42, Con't, Macklin in 1885, with segmetally arched windows, There was no connection
between the original house and the addition's second floor at the time
of construction. Macklin also added a second stery porch to the primary
facade and a two-story porch running the length of the new L. A previous
frame addition serving as kitchen and diningroom for the house was removed
at this time, When acquired by the present owner's father, the second
story porch was removed and replaced by a balcony ca. 1934, They renovated
one of the upstairs bedrooms, which lad lately been used for raising
chickens, added electricity, a hot water heating system from an old house
in New Fredricksburg Missouri, and indoor plumbing. The house has lately
had structural renovation, and is furnished with many period pieces,

#43, Con*t. maurauders, He replied they were upstairs asleep, and under the ruse of
calling them, he began shooting at the intruders from an upstairs window,
driving them off, Another time, one of his sons was lowered into a well
for three days until the Bushwackers were discouraged and left, After the
Squire’s death in 1873, the original 1,000 acre farm was divided between his
children, The Duvalls and Wagoner family owned the property before it was
purchased in 1885 by Bernard '"Barney" Macklin, a Richmond tavern owner,

He added the additions, In 1930 Macklin died and his window rented the
house to tenant farmers until 1934, when it was purchased by Nelson Hill,
publisher of The Richmond News. The H1ill family restored the house,

and Mr, Hill named the house "Grooteschnour," an Afrikaner word he
thought meant "great estate" but when he later found it meant "great barn"
the title was dropped. Mr Hill's son, Howard, presently resides in the
house with his wife, He is also publisher of the Richmond News, as well
as another Richmond newspaper.
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#43. Cont. was palced under the church, the sanctuzry redecorated and new windows
imstalled, In 1848 a brick veneer was added and a new porch constructed. An new s
sanduary was bullt in 1970 just northeast of the old church., The furni ‘ture

of the old church (not contempory with its first construction) was used in
the new bullding,
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- #47 Cont.

RAAY 004 - 0871

pilaster boards. Primarny elevation has 5 bays, central entrance with transom
and sidelights covered by porch of Canpenten Gothic styling (a Laten
alteration) with spindled porch grieze and twwed posts. Heavy plain frieze
swuiounds house; boxed corndce. Interndion brick stove chimneys at each end o4
this facade. Attic windows are narrower than dominant window ftype and are
1/1 Light sash: they are paired on each secondary gfacade gable. Interion of
main bLock consists of centrnal hallway with entrance door at eilthern end; they
are 4 panelled. Heavy woodwork. North and south gront rooms have stove
chimneys, astoves have been removed. Nonth noom has staiway to attic Level,
which 45 enclosed, Like that of the rean Log portion. Wooden 5£0ﬁning in all
nooms s in fain condition. 1361 addition of kitchen Zo rear of house and
screening o4 gt&e porch on the south. #39: House has been vacant fon
severnal yearns and although closed to the elements, it is deteriorating

ALowly.
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#42, Cont, style, Some ornamentation of the original house, such as the cupola, have
been reused in the new section, irradically. #39: House has been abandonned
i and is deteriorated.

#43, Cont, an entirely different vernacular style. The house has always been in the
Switzer family, About 20 years ago, the present owner built a new house on
the property and the old house was abandonned.


































































42, Cont,

43, Cont,

RA -5 W 1A

Cast iron floor registers at baseboard level are built on a slant to projsct
heat, Oak woodwork in all rooms, Oak C-shaped staircase to second floor.
Each of the four bedrooms has dormer with triple windows, Bathroom with
original fixtures and built-in medicine cabinet. House originally had both
soft andhard water from well, Cisterns remain on north facade, #36: Little
alteration, Some new kitchen cabinets installed, wall-to-wall carpeting over

hardwood floors, stairway enclosed. One upstairs closet converted to cedar
closet, Ko exterior alteration,

house was owned by Sally Wilkerson, a widow, who sold it to her nephew

Wiloer Lloyd Smith, Floyd Smoot owned it next, he sold it to present owners
in 1967,






























#43. Cont. Elizabeth Stewart, and they had 5 children. His wife died in 1848, while the
family lived at Lex1nqton That winter, William bought this farm in Ray County
and married Mary Lefevre in 1849. They had 15 children, 12 of whom survived.
The family moved several times in Ray County. In 1852, William joined the
Missionary Baptist Church at Pleasant Valley and he was ordained in 1872. He
preached throughout the area, but principally in Ray County. He died here in
1879 and was buried on the farm. His wife Mary Lefevre Mullin is listed in
the 1897 atlas as the owner of the farm. J.C. Isley was the owner in 1914,
when the farm was on the outskirts of the short-lived Mineral City: established
as a resort area about that time.
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42. Cont. hardware remain. Etched glass in door of primary entryway. Original door-
bells remain as well. #36: Front porch has had original posts replaced
with cast iron. New gas stove. Carpeting and linoleum in some rooms.

43. Cont.
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“Yyp . Cont, remains below stairway., Also some original wide plank flooring, #36: House
was vacant for a few years and interior virtually destroyed by vandals,
Has been repaired and renovated but not restored, Original walls were
plastered which was destroyed when electricity added, and plumbing ca. 1975,
New ceiling, panelling in most rooms. Dining room changed to kitchen (which
was originally in rear) bedroom, new living room, Two fireplaces, one
closed, Has plain molded mantlepieces, Basement was added, Original porch
was removed,

#43, Cont, who built the present house, It is owned by a descendent,




























































	TOWNS
	Camden
	Front Street
	Main Street
	State Route 210
	Unknown Address

	Hardin
	1st Street
	2nd Street
	E. Elm Street
	W. Elm Street
	Highway A
	Highway AA
	Highway E
	Highway J
	Olive Street
	State Route 1
	State Route 10
	Unknown Address

	Henrietta
	Knoxville
	Highway HH
	State Route 13

	Lawson
	Highway C
	N. Penn Street

	Millville
	Highway E
	Unknown Address

	Rayville
	Highway C

	Richmond
	State Route 10
	State Route 13
	Unknown Address

	Vibbard

	TOWNSHIPS
	Camden Township
	Highway H
	State Route 210
	Unknown Address

	Crooked River Township
	Highway A
	Highway B
	Highway DD
	Highway E
	Highway F
	Highway J
	State Route 10
	Unknown Address

	Fishing River Township
	Highway N
	Highway O
	State Route 10
	Unknown Address

	Grape Grove Township
	Highway A
	Highway AA
	Highway B
	Highway E
	Highway F
	Highway K
	Unknown Address

	Knoxville Township
	Highway B
	Highway BB
	Highway C
	Highway E
	Highway K
	Unknown Address

	Orrick Township
	Highway EE
	Highway O
	State Route 210
	Unknown Address

	Polk Township
	Highway BB
	Highway C
	Highway D
	Highway OO
	State Route 1
	State Route 13

	Richmond Township
	Highway C
	Highway E
	Highway EE
	State Route 10
	State Route 13
	Unknown Address





